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]
AUXILIARY NOTES.

The April Board Meeting was held in St. James' Schoolhouse, and
well attended. The Extra-cent-a-day money was sent to the Bishop
of Mackenzie River to use as he sees it is most needed. Miss Litt,
Smith, of the deputation from England of the London Society for the
Jews, spoke earnestly to the meeting on the great need for usas
christian women to further, by our prayers and influence, all efforts
made for the bringing of God's ancient people into the light of His
‘Gospel. Instead of the usual devotional paper, a message, urging
steadfastness in our missionary work, was read to the Auxiliary.by
Mrs. Davidson, from Mrs. Osler, the oldest missionary worker in the
Canadian Church, she having gone to Tecumseth with her husband,
the Rev. F. L. Osler, in 1837.

The Twelfth Annual Meeting of the Woman’s Auxiliary, in this
Diocese, opened on April 27th; in St. James' Cathedral with the Holy
Communion; there were 407 communicants. The address, a most-
helpful and earrest setting forth of the power of the Resurrection,
was preached by the Rev., the Provost of Trinity College. At the
lunch hour, the nomination, by ballot, of the officers took place. The
afternoon session was very largely attended. The reports of the
various officers were presented and all, with the exception of the P,M,
C.. showing additional finances and membership The President’s
address dwelt upon the necessity of more individual earnestness n
this work for God. The evening meeting of the Junior Auxiliary and
M,C.L. was a very pretty sight, also a very great encouragement for
the future missionary work of our church. Thursday’s meetings
opened with the Missionary Litany, with the special petitions,
followed by a most earnestaddress on ** Joy in Work," by Miss Tilley. -
After the reading of letters from our missionary centres, a discussion
upon the advisability of having separate societies in'a parish for




